

## ***References***

1. Department of Environment, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Malaysia (2016). *Environmental Impact Assessment Guideline In Malaysia*.
2. Jabatan Perancangan Bandar dan Desa Semenanjung Malaysia (2016). *Rancangan Fizikal Negara Ke-3*.
3. Department of Environment, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Malaysia (2008). *Environmental Impact Assessment Guidelines For Coastal and Land Reclamation*.
4. Majlis Bandaraya Melaka Bersejarah (MBMB). *Rancangan Tempatan Daerah Melaka Tengah 2015 Pengubahan*.
5. Department of Irrigation and Drainage, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Malaysia (1997). *Guidelines On Erosion Control For Development Projects In The Coastal Zone*.
6. Gegar Prasetya. (2006, August 28). *Coastal protection in the aftermath of the Indian Ocean tsunami: What role for forests and trees?: Chapter 4 Protection from Coastal Erosion*. Retrieved from <http://www.fao.org/docrep/010/ag127e/AG127E09.htm>
7. Encyclopedia.com (2019, June 17). *Reclamation Methods*. Retrieved from <https://www.encyclopedia.com/construction/trade-magazines/reclamation-methods>
8. Jabatan Warisan Negara (2005). *Akta Warisan Kebangsaan 2005 [Akta 645]*.

9. Amoako-Tuffour, J., & Martinez-Espineira, R. (2008). *Leisure and the opportunity cost of travel time in recreation demand analysis: a re-examination.*
10. Aqvaspace Sdn. Bhd. (2019). *Marine Data Collection and Hydraulic Modelling For The Proposed "Penambahan Kawasan Laut Seluas 400 Ekar Untuk Cadangan Pembangunan Bercampur-Campur, Kawasan Bandar XLVI, Daerah Melaka Tengah, Melaka Secara Pengswastaaan Untuk Yayasan Melaka".*
11. Amelia Emran. (2007). *The Regulation of Vessel-source Pollution in the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. Master of Maritime Studies (Research), University of Wollongong.*
12. Andres, K., Juri, K., & Tarmo, S. (2009). *Environmental Impact Assessment of Offshore Sand Mining in Estonian Coastal Area. 19-31.*
13. Chul-hwan Han. (2010). *Strategies to Reduce Air Pollution in Shipping Industry. The Asian Journal of Shipping and Logistic. 26: 7-29.*
14. Department of Environment. Ministry of Natural Resources & Environment. [Online] <https://www.doe.gov.my/portalv1/en/>
15. Department of Fisheries Malaysia. Ministry of Agriculture & Agro-Based Industry Malaysia. [Online]. <https://www.dof.gov.my/>
16. Department of Occupational Safety and Health Portal. [Online] <http://www.dosh.gov.my/>
17. Department of Statistics Malaysia. [Online]. <https://www.dosm.gov.my/>
18. Fisheries Development Authority of Malaysia. Ministry of Agriculture & Agro-Based Industry Malaysia. [Online]. <http://www.lkim.gov.my/>

19. Hayman, G. (2000). *Review of the NILU Study: The Contribution of British NOx and VOC Offshore and Onshore Emissions for Nitrogen Deposition and Surface Ozone. The United Kingdom Offshore Operators' Association (UKOOA)*
20. Malacca Port Authority. (2014). *Port Information Handbook*.
21. Malaysian Maritime Enforcement Agency. (2014). *Malaysian Maritime Zone*. Retrieved from <https://www.mmea.gov.my/eng/index.php/en/citizens-and-public/36-zon-maritim-malaysia>
22. Mandatory Ship Reporting Systems. (1998). *International Maritime Organization*.
23. Marine Department Malaysia Portal. [Online]. <http://www.marine.gov.my/jlm/index.asp>
24. Ministry of Transport Malaysia. [Online]. <http://www.mot.gov.my>
25. Sea Lines of Communication (SLOC). (2017). Retrieved from [https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sea\\_lines\\_of\\_communication](https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sea_lines_of_communication)
26. Silvestre, G., Garces, L., Stobutzki, I., Ahmed, M., Valmonte-Santos, R.A., Luna, C., Lachica-Alino, L., Munro, P., Christensen, V., & Paula, D. (2003). *Assessment, Management and Future Directions for Coastal Fisheries in Asian Countries. World Fish Center Conf. Proc. 67*.
27. Vivian, L.F. & Mohd Nizam Basiron. (2008). *Marine Parks, Protected Zones and Marine Resources: Commentary and Maps. Malaysia's Maritime Realm Atlas, Maritime Institute of Malaysia (MIMA)*.

28. Department of Statistics 2011. (2010). *Population and Housing Census of Malaysia*.
29. Index Mundi. (2016). *Malaysia Demographics Profile*. Retrieved from [http://www.indexmundi.com/malaysia/demographics\\_profile.html](http://www.indexmundi.com/malaysia/demographics_profile.html)
30. *Section 3 – Sewage characteristics and Effluent Discharge Requirements. Malaysian Sewerage Industry Guidelines. Vol 4*  
[http://www.span.gov.my/files/MSIG/MSIGVol4/04\\_Sec.3\\_Sewage\\_Characteristics\\_and\\_Effluent\\_Discharge\\_Requirements.pdf](http://www.span.gov.my/files/MSIG/MSIGVol4/04_Sec.3_Sewage_Characteristics_and_Effluent_Discharge_Requirements.pdf). (Accessed on 14/5/17).
31. Hussein I. A. and Mona S.M. (2016). *A Review on Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons: Source, Environmental Impact, Effect on Human Health and Remediation. Egyptian Journal of Petroleum, Vol 25, Issue 1, Pg 107-123*.
32. C.K. Yap, M.W. Chee, S. Shamarina, F.B. Edward, W. Chew & S.G. Tan. (2011). *Assessment of Surface Water Quality in the Malaysian Coastal Waters by Using Multivariate Analyses. Sains Malaysiana 40(10): 1053-1064*.
33. Department of Environment Malaysia, Water and Marine Division, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment. *Managing Our Sea: The Malaysian Marine Water Quality Index*.
34. Eco Dynamic Environmental Consultancy. (2016). *Preliminary Environmental Impact Assessment (P-EIA) For The Proposed 3.3 Acres Reclamation At Pulau Melaka, Kawasan Bandar XLIII, Daerah Melaka Tengah, Melaka*.
35. Dr. Nik & Associates Sdn. Bhd. (2019). *Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) For The Proposed Reclamation And Dredging Works For The Penang South Reclamation (PSR)*.

36. Highway Planning Unit, Ministry of Works Malaysia – *Road Traffic Volume Malaysia 2015*.
37. Ahmad, A., A. Mohamed Pauzi, H. Rafezi, M. Abdul Halim and R.H. Raja Bidin. 2013. Protecting Coastal Habitats and Enhancing Fisheries Resources Using Big Size Artificial Reefs in the East Coast of Peninsular Malaysia. *Malaysian Journal of Science*, 32: 19-36.
38. Aldrie, A.A. and A. Latiff. 2006. Hutan Simpan Merbok, Kedah: Warisan Kepelbagaian Hutan Paya Bakau. Jabatan Perhutanan Semenanjung Malaysia. Kuala Lumpur. 99p.
39. Allen G.H. and B. Hephher. 1969. Recycling of Wastes Through Aquaculture and Constraints to Wider Application. Pp. 478 - 487 *In*: T.V.R. Pillay and W.A. Dill (eds.). *Advances in Aquaculture*. Oxford, Fishing News Books, England.
40. Almany, G.R. 2004. Does Increased Habitat Complexity Reduce Predation and Competition in Coral Reef Fish Assemblages? *Oikos*, 106: 275 - 284.
41. Alongi, D.M. and P. Christoffersen. 1992. Benthic Infauna and Organism-sediment Relations in a Shallow, Tropical Coastal Area: Influence of Outwelled Mangrove Detritus and Physical Disturbance. *Marine Ecology Progress Series*, 81: 229 - 245.
42. Altinagac, U., A. Kara, A. Ayaz, D. Acarli, C.R. Begburs and A. Oztekin. 2010. Comparison of Fish Aggregating Device (FADs) Having Different Attractors. *Journal of Animals and Veterinary Advances*, 9(6): 1026 – 1029.
43. Amade, P. and R. Leme'e. 1998. Chemical Defence of Mediterranean Alga *Caulerpa taxifolia*: Variation in Caulerpenyne Productions. *Aquatic Toxicology*, 43: 287- 300.

44. Anthony, K.R.N. Enhanced Energy Status of Corals on Coastal, High Turbidity Reefs. 2006. Marine Ecology Progress Series, 319: 111 – 116.
45. Anukriti, A., V. Varsha and B. Sujata. 2009. Salt Priming Improves Tolerance to Desiccation Stress and to Extreme Salt Stress in *Bruguiera cylindrica*. International Journal of Integrative Biology, 6(2): 68 - 73.
46. Asmida, I., A.B. Noor Akmal, I. Ahmad and M. Sarah Diyana. 2017. Biodiversity of Macroalgae in Blue Lagoon, the Straits of Malacca, Malaysia and Some Aspects of Changes in Species Composition. Sains Malaysiana, 46 (1): 1-7. ISSN 0126-6039.
47. Asplund, T.R. 2000. Effects of Motorized Watercraft on Aquatic Ecosystems. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, Bureau of Integrated Science Services. PUBLSS-948-00. Madison, Wisconsin.
48. Baldock, T.E., A. Golshani, D. Callaghan, M.I. Sounders and P.J. Mumby. 2014. Impact of Sea Level Rise and Coral Mortality on the Wave Dynamics and Wave Forces on Barrier Reefs. Marine Pollution Bulletin, 83(1): 155 – 164.
49. Ball, M.C. 1988. Ecophysiology of Mangroves. Trees, 2: 129 - 142.
50. Ball, M.C. 1980. Patterns of Secondary Succession in a Mangrove Forest in Southern Florida. Oecologia (Berlin), 44: 226-235.
51. Barnes, R.S.K., P. Calow and P.J.W. Olive. 1988. The Invertebrates: A New Synthesis. Blackwell Scientific Publications, London.
52. Bashir, S.H., A.R. Yousuf, M.Z. Christi and F. Ahmad. 2013. Metacercariae of *Clinostomum schizothoraxi* Kaw, 1950 (Digenea: Clinostomatidae)

- in *Carassius carassius*(Linnaeus) under Different Environmental Conditions. *Folia Parasitologica*, 60(2): 163- 168.
53. Bay of Bengal Large Marine Ecosystem Project (BOBLME). 2014. Report of the Marine Protected Areas Working Group Meeting, 11<sup>th</sup> - 12<sup>th</sup> February 2014, WorldFish, Penang, Malaysia. BOBLME-2014-Ecology-02
  54. Bell, J.D., M.L.R. Harmelin-Vivien and R. Gazlin. 1985. Large-scale Spatial Variation in Abundance of Butterflyfish (Chaetodontidae) on Polynesian Reef. Proceeding of the 5<sup>th</sup> International Coral Reef Congress, Tahiti, 5: 421 - 426.
  55. Bohsack, J.A. and S.P. Bannerot. 1986. A Stationary Visual Census Technique for Quantitatively Assessing Community Structure of Coral Reef Fishes. July NOAA Technical Report NMFS, 41: 1 - 15.
  56. Bosire, J.O., J.G. Kairo, J. Kazungu, N. Koedam and F. Dahdouh-Guebas. 2008. Spatial and Temporal Regeneration Dynamics in *Ceriops tagal* (Perr.) C.B. Rob. (Rhizophoraceae) Mangrove Forests in Kenya. *Western Indian Ocean Journal of Marine Science*, 7(1): 69 - 80.
  57. Bouma, A.H. 1976. Shell Dredging and its Influence on Gulf Coast Environment. Gulf Publishing Co., Houston.
  58. Boyd, C.E. 2003. Guidelines for Aquaculture Effluent Management at the Farm Level. *Aquaculture*, 226: 101 – 112.
  59. Broglio, E., M. Johansson and P.R. Jonsson. 2001. Trophic Interaction Between Copepods and Ciliates: Effects of Prey Swimming Behavior on Predation Risk. *Marine Ecology Progress Series*, 220: 179 - 186.

60. Casea, M., E.E Lecab and S.N. Leitaoc. 2008. Plankton Community as an Indicator of Water Quality in Tropical Shrimp Culture Ponds. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, 56: 1343 - 1352.
61. Cembella, A.D. 2003. Chemical Ecology of Eukaryotic Microalgae in Marine Ecosystems. *Phycologia*, 42: 420 - 447.
62. Cheroske, A.G., S.L. Williams and R.C. Carpenter. 2000. Effect of Physical and Biological Disturbances on algal Turfs in Kaneohe Bay, Hawaii. *Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology*, 248: 1 - 34.
63. Chong, V.C., A. Sasekumar, M.U.C. Leh and R. D'Cruz. 1990. The Fish and Prawn Communities of a Malaysian Coastal Mangrove System, with Comparisons to Adjacent Mud Flats and Inshore Waters. *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*, 31 (5): 703 - 722.
64. Chou, L.M. 1988. *A Guide to the Coral Reef Life of Singapore*. Singapore Science Centre. 128p.
65. Chou, L.M., C.R. Wilkinson, W.R.Y. Licuanan, P.M. Aliño, A.C. Cheshire, M.G.K. Loo, S. Tangjaitrong, A.R. Ridzwan and Soekarno. 1994. Status of Coral Reefs in the ASEAN Region. Pp. 1-10 *In*: C.R. Wilkinson, S. Sudara and L.M. Chou (eds.) *Proceedings of the Third ASEAN-Australia Symposium on Living Coastal Resources*. Vol. 1: Status Review. Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand.
66. Chua T.E. and B.J. Chong. 1975. Plankton Distribution in the Straits of Malacca and its Adjacent Waters. Pp. 17-23 *In*: Anon (ed.) *Proceedings of the Pacific Science Association of Marine Science Symposium*, December, 1973. Hong Kong.



67. Cocheret de la Morinière, E., B.J.A. Pollux, I. Nagelkerken and G. van der Velde. 2004. Diet Shifts of Caribbean Grunts (Haemulidae) and Snappers (Lutjanidae) and the Relation with Nursery-to-Coral Reef Migrations. *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*, 57: 1079 - 1089.
68. Costanza, R., R. d'Arge, R. de Groot, S. Farber, M. Grasso, B. Hannon, K. Limburg, S. Naeem, R.V. O'Neill, J. Paruelo, R.G. Raskin, P. Sutton and M. Vanden Belt. 1997. The Value of the World's Ecosystem Services and Natural Capital. *Nature*, 387: 253 -260.
69. Darling, E.S., L. Alvarez-Filip, T.A. Oliver, T.R. McClanahan, I.M. Cote and D. Bellwood. Evaluating Life-History Strategies of Reef Corals from Species Traits. *Ecology Letters*, 15(12): 1378 -1386.
70. Day, J.H. 1981. *Estuarine Ecology, with Particular Reference to Southern Africa*. Balkema, Rotterdam. 441p.
71. De Bruin, G.H.P, B.C. Russell and A. Bogusch. 1995. *FAO Species Identification Field Guide for Fishery Purposes. The Marine Fishery Resources of Sri Lanka*. 400p.
72. Dean, H.K. 2008. The Use of Polychaetes (Annelida) as Indicator Species of Marine Pollution: A Review. *International Journal of Tropical Biology*, 56(4): 11 – 38.
73. Delbeek, J.C and J. Sprung. 1994. *The Reef Aquarium- A Comprehensive Guide to the Identification and Care of Tropical Marine Invertebrates*. Two Little Fisheries Inc. 544p.
74. Delgado, O., C. Rodriguez-Prieto, E. Gacia and E. Ballesteros. 1996. Lack of Severe Nutrient Limitation in *Caulerpa taxifolia* (Vahl) C Agardh, an Introduced

Seaweed Spreading over the Oligotrophic Northwestern Mediterranean. *Botanica Marina*, 39(1): 61-67.

75. Department of Fisheries. 2011. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2008). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 342p.
76. Department of Fisheries. 2011. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2009). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 342p.
77. Department of Fisheries. 2011. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2010). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 342p.
78. Department of Fisheries. 2011. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2010). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 342p.
79. Department of Fisheries. 2012. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2011). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 334p.
80. Department of Fisheries. 2013. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2012). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 302p.
81. Department of Fisheries. 2014. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2013). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 334p.
82. Department of Fisheries. 2015. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2014). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 210p.
83. Department of Fisheries. 2016. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2015). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 280p.

84. Department of Fisheries. 2017. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2016). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 280p.
85. Department of Fisheries. 2017. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2017). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 295p.
86. Department of Fisheries. 2017. Annual Fisheries Statistics (2018). Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. Ministry Agriculture, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 295p.
87. DeVantier, L.M. and R. Endean. 1988. The Scallop *Pecten spondyloideum* Mitigates the Effects of *Acanthaster planci* Predation on the Host Coral *Porites*: Host Defense Facilitated by Exaptation?. *Marine Ecology Progress Series*, 47 (3): 293 – 301.
88. Dickens, L.C., C.H. Goatley, J.K. Tanner and D.R. Bellwood. 2011. Quantifying Relative Diver Effects in Underwater Visual Censuses. *PLOS ONE* 6(4):e18965 DOI 10.1371/journal.pone.0018965.
89. Diez, I., A. Santolaria and J.M. Gorostiaga. 2003. The Relationship of Environmental Factors to the Structure and Distribution of Subtidal Seaweed Vegetation of the Western Basque Coast. *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*, 56: 1041 - 1054.
90. Dikou, A. and R. van Woesik. 2006. Survival Under Chronic Stress from Sediment Load: Spatial Patterns of Hard Coral Communities in the Southern Islands of Singapore. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, 52 (1): 7-21.
91. Dinerstein, E., D.M. Olson, D.J. Graham, A.L. Webster, S.A. Primm, M.P. Bookbinder and G. Ledec. 1995. A Conservation Assessment of the Terrestrial Ecoregions of Latin America and the Caribbean. World Wildlife Fund and World Bank. Washington D.C.

92. Dolan, J.R. and R.W. Pierce. 2012. Diversity and Distributions of Tintinnids. Pp. 214 – 213. In: J.S. Montagnes, S. Agatha, D.W. Coats and D. Stoeker (eds) *The Biology and Ecology of Tintinnid Ciliates: Models for Marine Plankton*. Vol. 1: USA.
93. Doorn-Groen, S.M. 2007. Environmental Monitoring and Management of Reclamations Works Close to Sensitive Habitats. *Terra et Aqua*, 108: 3-18.
94. Duke, N.C. 2006. *Rhizophora apiculata*, *R. mucronata*, *R. stylosa*, *R. x annamalai*, *R. x lamarekii* (Indo-West Pacific Stilt Mangrove). *Species Profiles for Pacific Island Agroforestry*. Permanent Agriculture Resources Publisher, Hawaii, United States of America. 21p.
95. English S., C. Wilkinson and V. Baker. 1994. *Survey Manual for Tropical Marine Resources*. ASEAN-Australian Marine Science Project. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Townsville.
96. Envsolve, 2018. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Study for the Proposed Development of LKIM Fish Landing Complex (Phase 2), Federal Territory of Labuan.
97. Erftemeijer, P.L.A., B. Riegl, B.W. Hoeksema and P.A. Todd. 2012. Environmental Impacts of Dredging and Other Sediment Disturbances on Corals: A Review. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, 64: 1737-1765.
98. Erftemeyer, P., G. Allen and Z.A. Zuwendra. 1989. Preliminary Resource Inventory of Binituni Bay and Recommendations for Conservation and Management. PHPA, AWB-Indonesia.
99. Everhart, W.H. and R.M. Duchrow. 1970. Effects of Suspended Sediment on Aquatic Environment. NTIS U.S. Department of Commerce. PB-196-641.

100. Fabricius, K. and P. Alderslade. 2001. Soft Coral and Sea Fans – A Comprehensive Guide to the Tropical Shallow Water Genera of the Central-West Pacific, the Indian Ocean and the Red Sea. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Townsville MC, Queensland, Australia. 264p.
101. Fabricius, K.E. 2005. Effects of Terrestrial Runoff on the Ecology of Corals and Coral Reefs: Review and Synthesis. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, 50: 125–146.
102. FAO. 1997. Review of the State of World Aquaculture. FAO Fisheries Circular No. 886, Rev. 1. Rome, Italy.
103. FeBEC. 2013. Fish Ecology in Fehmarnbelt. Environmental Impact Assessment Report, Report no. E4TR0041 - Volume I: 254.
104. Ferdous, Z. and A.K.M. Muktadir. 2009. A Review: Potentiality of Zooplankton as Bioindicator. *American Journal of Applied Sciences*, 6 (10): 1815-1819.
105. Field, C.B., J.G., Osborn, L.L. Hoffman, J.F., Polsenberg, D.D., Ackerly, J.A., Berry, O., Bjorkman, A., Held, P.A., Matson and H.A., Mooney. 1998. Mangrove Biodiversity and Ecosystem Function. *Global Ecology and Biogeography Letters*, 7: 3–14
106. Golley, F.B., J.T. McGinnis, R.G. Clements, G.I. Child and M.I. Duever. 1975. Mineral Cycling in a Tropical Moist Forest Ecosystem. University of Georgia Press, Athens. 248p.
107. Gong, W.L. and J.E. Ong. 1990. Plant Biomass and Nutrient Flux in Managed Mangrove Forest in Malaysia. *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*, 31(5): 519 - 530.

108. Gopinath, N., S.S. Puvanes and S. Norhayati. 2013. Marine Recreational Fisheries Development in Policy and Planning: A Case Study for Port Dickson District, Negeri Sembilan. Paper Presented at the PD2013 International Conference on Sustainable Development of Tropical Coastal Zones, 5th -6th September, 2013, Port Dickson.
109. Green Earth Consultancy Sdn. Bhd. 2016. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Study for the Proposed Land Reclamation Melaka Waters, Melaka. Report Submitted to Department of Environment (DoE).
110. Hakim, A.R., S. Subanti and M. Tambunan. 2011. Economic Valuation of Nature Based Tourism in Rawapening, Indonesia: An Application of Travel Cost and Contingent Valuation Method. *Journal of Sustainable Development*, 4 (2): 91-101.
111. Hamilton, L.S. and S.C. Snedaker. 1984. *Handbook for Mangrove Area Management*. IUCN/UNESCO/UNEP. East-West Center, Honolulu, Hawaii.
112. Hodgson, G. 1994. The Environmental Impact of Marine Dredging in Hong Kong. *Coastal Management in Tropical Asia*, 2: 1 - 8.
113. Huisman, J.M. 2000. *Marine Plants of Australia*. University of Western Australia Press, Nedlands, Western Australia. 300p.
114. Ikhwanuddin, M., M.N. Azra, Y.Y. Sung, A.B. Abol-Munafi and M.L. Shabdin. 2012. Live Foods for Juveniles' Production of Blue Swimming Crab, *Portunus pelagicus* (Linnaeus, 1766). *Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, 7: 266 - 278.
115. Ingle, R.M. 1952. *Studies on the Effects of Dredging Operations Upon Fish and Shellfish*. Florida State Board of Conservation. Technical Series, No.5.

116. Ismael, G.L. and M.G. Maria Del Socorro. 2008. Bloom of *Peridinium quinquecorne* Abé in La Ensenada De La Paz, Gulf of California (July 2003). *Acta Botanica Mexicana*, 83: 33 – 47.
117. Janes M.P. and M.W. Lee. 2007. *Octocoral Taxonomy Laboratory Manual. Results of the International Workshop on the Taxonomy of Octocorals March 20th -26th, 2005. University of Kerala, India.*
118. Johan, I., M.K. Abu Hena, M.H. Idris and A. Arshad. 2013. Taxonomic Composition and Abundance of Zooplankton Copepoda in the Coastal Waters of Bintulu, Sarawak, Malaysia. *Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, 8(3): 472-479.
119. Kasawani, I., Norsaliza U. and I. Mohd Hasmadi. 2010. Analysis of Spectral Vegetation Indices Related to Soil-Line for Mapping Mangrove Forests Using Satellite Imagery. *Applied Remote Sensing Journal*, 1 (1): 25-31.
120. Kelley, R. 2009. *The Australian Coral Reef Society Coral Finder 2.0, Indo-Pacific.*
121. Kong, C.P. 1998. *Marine Food Fishes and Fisheries Sabah. 282p.*
122. Kraft G.T., G.W. Saunders, I.A. Abbott and R.J. Haroun. 2004. A Uniquely Calcified Brown Algae from Hawaii. *Newhousia imbricata* gen. et sp. nov. (Dictyotales, Phaeophyceae). *Journal of Phycology*, 40: 383 – 394.
123. Kunsook, C., N. Gajaseni and N. Paphasit. 2014. Feeding Ecology of Blue Swimming Crab *Portunus pelagicus* (Linnaeus, 1758) at Kung Krabaen Bay, Chanthaburi Province, Thailand. *Tropical Life Science Research*, 25(1): 13 – 27.
124. Laegdsgaard, P. and C. Johnson. 2001. Why Do Juvenile Fish Utilize Mangrove Habitats?. *Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology*, 257: 229 - 253.

125. Liangmu, W., M. Meirong, L. Xiaofei, L. Peng and W. Wenqing. 2010. Differentiation Between True Mangroves and Mangrove Associates Based on Leaf Traits and Salt Contents. *Journal of Plant Ecology*, 3(2): 1 - 10.
126. Lim, L.H., O. Hishamuddin and S.B. Japar. 2001. Seaweed Community in Degraded Coral Reef Area at Teluk Kemang, Port Dickson, Negeri Sembilan. Pp. 99-110 In: S.B. Japar, A. Arshad, S.G. Tan, S.K Daud, H.A Jambari and S. Sugiyama (eds.). *Aquatic Resources and Environmental Studies of the Straits of Malacca: Current Research and Reviews*. Malacca Straits and Research and Development Centre (MASDEC), Faculty of Science and Environmental Study, Universiti Putra Malaysia.
127. Lohmann, K. J. and C.M.F. Lohmann. 1998. Migratory Guidance Mechanisms in Marine Turtles. *Journal of Avian Biology*, 29: 585-596.
128. Luckhurst, B.E. and K. Luckhurst. 1978. Analysis of the Influence of Substrate Variables on Coral Reef Fish Communities. *Marine Biology*, 49: 317 - 323.
129. Macnae, W. 1968. A General Account of the Flora and Fauna of Mangrove Swamps in the Indo-Pacific Region. *Advances in Marine Biology*, 6: 73 - 270.
130. Mann, D.G. 1999. The Species Concept in Diatoms. *Phycologia*, 38: 437 – 495.
131. Masalu, D.C.P. 2000. Coastal and Marine Resource Use Conflicts and Sustainable Development in Tanzania. *Ocean and Coastal Management* 43: 475-494.
132. Matias, H.B. F.M. Yusoff and M.S.S. Zubaidah. 2001. Phytoplankton Population in the Coastal Waters off Port Dickson. Pp. 73 – 80 In: B. Japar Sidik, A. Arshad, S.G. Tan, S.K. Daud, H.A Jambari and S. Sugiyama (eds.). *Aquatic Resources and Environmental Studies of the Straits of Malacca: Current Research and*



Reviews. Malacca Straits Research and Development Centre (MASDEC), Universiti Putra Malaysia, Serdang, Malaysia.

133. McCauley, R.D. 1994. Environmental Implications of Offshore Oil and Gas Development in Australia – Seismic Surveys. Australian Institute of Marine Science. Townsville, Queensland. Independent Scientific Review. 121p.
134. McCook, L.J., J. Jompa and G. Diaz-Pulido. 2001. Competition Between Corals and Algae on Coral Reefs: A Review of Evidence and Mechanisms. *Coral Reefs*, 19: 400 – 417.
135. Mckee, K.L. 1993. Soil Physicochemical Patterns and Mangrove Species Distribution: Reciprocal Effects?. *Journal of Ecology*, 81: 477 - 487.
136. Mckee, K.L. 1996. Mangrove Ecosystem: Definition, Distribution, Zonation, Forest Structure, Trophic Structure and Ecological Significance. Pp. 1 - 6 In: I.C. Feller and M. Sitnik (eds.). *Mangrove Ecology: A Manual for a Field Course. A Field Manual Focused on the Biocomplexity on Mangrove Ecosystems*. Smithsonian Institution.
137. MIER. 2000. Sectoral Development Plan for the Malaysian Fisheries Industry. Malaysian Institute of Economic Research (MIER). Report to the Economic Planning Unit, Malaysia (Unpublished).
138. Miller, G.T. 1999. *Living in the Environment: Principles, Connections and Solutions* (11th Edition). Brooks/Cole Publishing Company, California. 815p.
139. Millis, D. 1985. *A Fishkeeper's Guide to Marine Fishes – A Superbly Illustration to Keeping Marine Tropical Fishes, Featuring over 50 Magnificent Species*. Salamander Books Limited, London. 117p.

140. Mohd Nasir, H. and M.Y. Safiah Yusmah. 2007. Distribution of *Rhizophora stylosa* in Peninsular Malaysia. *Journal of Tropical Forest Science*, 19(1): 57 – 60.
141. Mohd Safuan, C.D., A. Azizi, Z. Zuraini, A. Ahmad, M.A. Mohd Fadzil, M.M. Aidy and B. Zainudin. 2018. A Baseline Assessment of Coral Reef in Malacca Straits, Malaysia. *Journal of Ocean Science*, 53 (2): 275 – 283.
142. Mohd. Safuan, B.W. Hin, I. Yusof Shuaib, I. Izwandy and B. Zainudin. 2016. Current Status on Community Structure of Coral Reefs at the West Coast of Peninsular Malaysia Using Coral Video Transect Technique. Special Issue: The International Seminar on the Strait of Malacca and the South China Sea. *Journal of Sustainability Science and Management*, 11(2):108–118.
143. Mohd. Zaki, M.S. 1991. Some Aspects of Fisheries and Population of Marine Shrimps in East Johore, Malaysia. *Proceeding of the Coastal Oceanography: Environmental, Characteristic and Resources*, Semarang, Indonesia.
144. Mohsin, A.B.M, M.A, Ambak and M.N, Abd. Salam. 1993. Malay, English and Scientific Names of the Fishes of Malaysia. Occasional Pub. No. 11. 226p.
145. Monikh Abdolahpur, F., M. Hosseini, J. Kazemzadeh Khoei and A.F. Ghasemi. 2014. Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons Levels in Sediment, Benthic, Benthopelagic and Pelagic Fish Species from the Persian Gulf. *International Journal of Environmental Research*, 8: 839 – 848.
146. Moosavi, S. 2017. Ecological Coastal Protection: Pathways to Living Shorelines. *Procedia Engineering*, 196: 930 – 938.
147. Mortimer, J.A & Donnelly, M. (IUCN SSC Marine Turtle Specialist Group) 2008. *Eretmochelys imbricata*. The IUCN Red List of Threatened Species 2008: e.T8005A12881238.

<http://dx.doi.org/10.2305/IUCN.UK.2008.RLTS.T8005A12881238.en>. Downloaded on 09 May 2019.

148. Nakajima, R., T. Yoshida, R. Othman and T. Toda. 2008. Diel Variation in Abundance, Biomass and Size Composition of Zooplankton Community Over A Coral-Reef in Redang Island, Malaysia. *Plankton and Benthos Research*, 3(4): 216-226.
149. O&L Jurutera Perunding Sdn. Bhd. 2009. Preliminary Environmental Impact Assessment (PEIA) Study for the Proposed Construction of Sg. Duyong Fishing Hub on Lot 800, 801 and 802 in Mukim Padang Temu, District of Melaka Tengah, Melaka. Report Submitted to Department of Fisheries (DoE).
150. O&L Jurutera Perunding Sdn. Bhd. 2011. Preliminary Environmental Impact Assessment (PEIA) Study for the Proposed Ecotourism Resort Development at Mukim Alai, Daerah Melaka Tengah, Melaka. Report Submitted to Department of Fisheries (DoE).
151. Page, M.J. 2014. Effects of Total Suspended Solids on Marine Fish: Pelagic, Demersal and Bottom Fish Species Avoidance of TSS on the Chatham Rise. EEZ000006, Appendix 28: 22.
152. Pears, R. and DMcB. Williams. 2005. Potential Effects of Artificial Reefs on the Great Barrier Reef: Background Paper. CRC Reef Research Center Technical Report No. 60. CRC Reef Research Centre. 33p.
153. Pennekamp, J. and Quaak, M. 1990. Impact on the Environment Caused by Dredging. *Terra and Aqua*, 42: 10-20.

154. Pequegnat, W.E. 1978. An Assessment on the Potential Impact of Dredged Material Disposal in the Open Ocean. Technical Report D-78-2 prepared for Office, Chief Engineer, U.S. Army, Washington D.C. 203/4: 642p.
155. Pereira, L. 2015. Seaweed Flora of the European North Atlantic and Mediterranean. Pp. 73 In: Kim (ed.) Springer Handbook of Marine Biotechnology.
156. Phang, S.M., C.L. Wong, P.E. Lim, J.L.S. Ooi, S.Y. Gan, I. Melor, H.Y. Yeong and M. Emienour Muzalina. 2007. Seaweed Diversity in Malaysia. Status of Biological Diversity in Malaysia and Threat Assessment of Plant Species in Malaysia. Pp. 185 – 210.
157. Pittman, S.J., C.A. McAlpine and K.M. Pittman. 2004. Linking Fish and Prawns to Their Environment: A Hierarchical Landscape Approach. Marine Ecology Progress Series, 283: 233 - 254.
158. Primavera, J.H., R.S. Sadaba, M.J.H.L. Lebata and J.P. Altamirano. 2004. Handbook of Mangroves in the Philippines – Panay. SEAFDEC Aquaculture Department, Iloilo, Philippines. 106p.
159. Qifeng, L., D. Yongchuan, L. Guanyi, Z. Jintian and H. Xi. 2009. Salt Tolerance of *Capsicum annuum* With Introduced Total DNA from *Rhizophora apiculata*. Ecological Engineering, 35(4): 497 - 501.
160. Quijano-Scheggia, S, E. Garcés, N. Sampedro, K. van Lenning, E. Flo, K. Andree, J. Fortuño and J. Camp. 2008. Identification and Characterisation of the Dominant *Pseudo-nitzschia* Species (Bacillariophyceae) along the NE Spanish Coast (Catalonia, NW Mediterranean). Scientia Marina, 72 (2): 343 – 359.
161. Redding, T.A and A.B. Midlen. 1991. Fish Production in Irrigation Canals - A review. FAO Fisheries Technical Paper, 317: 1-111.

162. Reef Check Malaysia. 2008. Coral Reef Monitoring Report. <http://www.reefcheck.org.my/wp-content/uploads/2010/09/Survey-Report-2008.pdf>.
163. Rezai, H. 2002. Ecological Studies on Zooplankton from the Straits of Malacca with Special Reference to Copepods. PhD Thesis, Universiti Putra Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia. 265p.
164. Rezai, H., M.Y. Fatimah and R. Othman. 2011. Vertical Distribution of Zooplankton and Copepod Community Structure in the Straits of Malacca. *Journal of the Persian Gulf (Marine Science)*, 2 (3): 17-23.
165. Rosenberg, R. 1995. Benthic Marine Fauna Structured by Hydrodynamics Processes and Food Availability. *Netherlands Journal of Sea Research*, 34: 303-317.
166. Rusila Noor, Y., M. Khazali and I.N.N. Suryadiputra. 1999. Panduan Pengenalan Mangrove di Indonesia. Wetlands International – Indonesia Programme, Bogor.
167. Sammarco, P.W., J.C. Coll, S. La Barre and B. Willis. 1983. Competitive Strategies of Soft Corals (Coelenterata: Octocorallia): Allelopathic Effects on Selected Scleractinian Corals. *Coral Reefs*, 1: 173-178.
168. Sanders, D. and R.C. Baron-Szabo. 2005. Scleractinian Assemblages Under Sediment Input: Their Characteristics and Relation to the Nutrient Input Concept. *Paleogeography Paleoclimatology Paleoecology*, 216: 139 - 181.
169. Sasekumar, A. 1984. Secondary Productivity in Mangrove Forests. Pp. 20-28 In: J.E. Ong and W.K. Gong (eds.) *Productivity of the Mangrove Ecosystem: Management implications*. UNESCO/UNDP (RAS/79/002/G/01/13). Penang.

170. Sasekumar, A. and C. Wilkinson. 1984. Compatible and Incompatible Uses of Mangroves in ASEAN. Pp 77-83 In: C.R. Wilkinson (ed). ASEAN-Australia Symposium on Living Coastal Resources. Consultative Forum. Living Coastal Resources of South East Asia, Status and Management Report. Australia Institute of Marine Science, Townsville.
171. Sasekumar, A., T.L. Ong and K.L. Thong. 1984. Predation of Mangrove Fauna by Marine Fishes. Pp. 378 – 384 In: E., Soepadmo, A.N. Rao and D.J. Macintosh (eds.) Proceedings as Symposium on the Mangrove Environment – Reserve Management. University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
172. Scaps P. and V. Denis. 2007. Associations Between the Scallop *Pecten spondyloideum* (Bivalvia, Pteriomorpha: Pectiniidae) and Scleractinian Corals from the Wakatobi Marine National Park (Southeastern Sulawesi, Indonesia). *Raffles Bulletin of Zoology*, 55: 1-10.
173. Scaps, P. 2011. Associations Between the Scallop *Pecten spondyloideum* (Bivalvia, Pteriomorpha, Pectinidae) and Hard Corals on the West Coast of Thailand. *Zoological Studies*, 50(4): 466 - 474.
174. Searle. A.G. 1980. An Illustrated Key to Malayan Hard Corals. The Malayan Nature Society. 70p.
175. Sebens, K.P. 1982. Competition for Space: Growth Rate, Reproductive Output, and Escape in Size. *American Naturalist*, 120: 189 - 197.
176. Shin P.K., F.N. Yau, S.H. Chow, K.K. Tai and S.G. Cheung. 2002. Response of the Green-Lipped Mussel *Perna viridis* (L.) to Suspended Solids. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, 45: 157 –162.

177. Siti Zubaidah, M., M.Y. Fatimah and, H.P. Matias. 2003. Spatial Distribution of Diatoms Along the Straits of Malacca. Pp 185 – 202 In: S. B. Japar, A. Aziz, Z., Muta Hara, and A. Kawamura (eds.). Aquatic Resource and Environmental Studies of the Straits of Malacca: Managing the Straits through Science and Technology. Malacca Straits Research and Development Center (MASDEC), Universiti Putra Malaysia, Serdang, Selangor, Malaysia.
178. Smith, T.J. 1987. Seed Predation in Relation to Tree Dominance and Distribution in Mangrove Forests. *Ecology*, 68: 266 - 273.
179. Snelgrove, P.V.R. 2001. Marine Sediment. Pp 72-75 In: S.A. Levin (ed.). *Encyclopedia of Biodiversity*. 924p.
180. Steinberg, P.D. 1986. Chemical Defenses and the Susceptibility of Tropical Marine Brown Algae to Herbivores. *Oecologia*, 69 (4): 628-630
181. Stella, J.S., M.S. Pratchett, P.A. Hutchings and G.P. Jones. 2011. Coral Associated Invertebrates: Diversity, Ecological Importance and Vulnerability to Disturbance. *Oceanography and Marine Biology: An Annual Review*, 49: 43 - 104.
182. Sukumaran, K.K. and B. Neelakantan. 1996. Marine Crab Fishery of Karnataka. *Seafood Export Journal*, 27: 5 – 14.
183. Terney Pradeep Kumara, P.B. 2010. Influence of Turbidity Regime on Larvae Settlement Patterns of Stony Coral *Pocillopora damicornis* in Polhena Reef, Sri Lanka. *Sri Lanka Journal of Aquatic Science*, 15: 45 - 60.
184. Thampanya, U., J.E. Vermaat and J. Terrados. 2002. The Effect of Increasing Sediment Accretion on The Seedlings of Three Common Thai Mangrove Species. *Aquatic Botany*, 74: 315 - 325.

185. Thilagavathi, B., D. Varadharajan, A. Babu, J. Manoharan and S. Vijayalakshmi. 2013. Distributions and Diversity of Macrobenthos in Different Mangrove Ecosystems of Tamil Nadu Coast, India. *Journal of Aquaculture Research and Development*, 4: 199 - 211.
186. Thompson, P.A. Spatial and Temporal Patterns of Factors Influencing Phytoplankton in a Salt Wedge Estuary, the Swan River, Western Australia. 1998. *Estuaries*, 21(4): 801 – 817.
187. Thresher, R.E. 1984. *Reproduction in Reef Fishes*. T.F.H. Publications, Neptune, New Jersey.
188. Toda, T., T. Okashita, T. Maekawa, A.A. Kee Alfian, M.R. Mohd Khushairi, R. Nakajima, W. Chen, K.T. Takahashi, R. Othman and M. Terazaki. 2007. Community Structures of Coral Reefs Around Peninsular Malaysia. *Journal of Oceanography*, 63(1):113–123. doi:10.1007/s10872-007-0009-6.
189. Tomlinson, P.B. 1986. *The Botany of Mangroves*. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, United Kingdom.
190. Townsend, C.R., J.L. Harper and M. Begon. 2000. *Essentials of Ecology*. Blackwell Science Publishers, London, 3: 530p.
191. Tullock, J.H. 1997. *Natural Reef Aquariums – Simplified Approaches to Creating Living Saltwater Microcosms*. Microcosms Ltd. Shelburne. 336p.
192. van Ofwegen L.P. 1987. Melithaeidae (Coelenterata: Anthozoa) from the Indian Ocean and the Malay Archipelago. *Zoologische Verhandelingen*, 239 (19), vi: 1 - 57.



193. van Ofwegen L.P., N.K.C. Goh and L.M. Chou. 2000. The Melithaeidae (Coelenterata: Octocorallia) of Singapore. *Zoologische Mededelingen*, 73(19), 6.iii: 285 - 304.
194. Veron, J.E.N. 1986. *Corals of Australia and Indo-Pacific*. University of Hawaii Press Edition. 644p.
195. Veron, J.E.N. 2000. *Corals of the World*. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Queensland, Australia.
196. Veron, J.E.N. 2008. *A Reef in Time: The Great Barrier Reef from Beginning to End*. The Belknap Press of Harvard University Press, London, England.
197. Veron, J.E.N. 2009. *Coral Geographic: A Spatial Database*; [http://www.coralreefresearch.org/html/crr\\_cg.htm](http://www.coralreefresearch.org/html/crr_cg.htm)
198. Verweij, M.C., I. Nagelkerken, S.L.J. Wartenbergh, I.R. Pen and G. van der Velde. 2006. Caribbean Mangroves and Seagrass Beds as Daytime Feeding Habitats for Juvenile French Grunts, *Haemulon flavolineatum*. *Marine Biology*, 149: 1291 - 1299.
199. Wilber, D.H., and D.G. Clarke. 2001. Biological Effects of Suspended Sediments: A Review of Suspended Sediment Impacts on Fish and Shellfish with Relation to Dredging Activities in Estuaries. *North American Journal of Fisheries Management*, 21: 855–875.
200. Willdish, D.J. and J. Power. 1985. Avoidance of Suspended Sediments by Smelt as Determined by a New ‘Single’ Fish Behavioural Assay. *Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology*, 34: 770 - 774.

201. Witherington, B.E. 1992. Behavioural Responses of Nesting Sea Turtles to Artificial Lighting. *Herpetologica*, 48(1): 31-39.
202. Youssef, T. 2007. Stomatal, Biochemical and Morphological Factors Limiting Photosynthetic Gas Exchange in the Mangrove Associate *Hibiscus tiliaceus* Under Saline and Arid Environment. *Aquatic Botany*, 87(4): 292 – 298.
203. Zaabar, W., R. Zakhama-Sraieb, F. Charfi-Cheikhrouha and M.S. Achouri. 2015. Abundance and Diversity of Amphipods (Crustacea: Peracarida) on Shallow Algae and Seagrass in Lagoonal Ecosystem of the Mediterranean Tunisian coast. *Zoological Studies*, 54(1): 1-11.
204. Zannatul, F. and A.K.M. Muktadir. 2009. A Review: Potentiality of Zooplankton as Bioindicator. *American Journal of Applied Sciences*, 6 (10): 1815 - 1819.
205. Zhao, M., B., Riegel, K., Yu, Q., Shi, Q., Zhang, G., Lui, H., Yang and H., Yan. 2016. Model Suggests Potential for Porites Coral Population Recovery After Removal of Anthropogenic Disturbance (Luhuitou, Hainan, South China Sea). *Scientific Report*: 1 – 11.